

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 1, 1960

C
O
P
Y
Mr. H. C. McAuley
c/o Weaver Hotel
Mountainair, New Mexico

Re: Jack Dean Well No. 1
SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ Section 28,
Township 3 North, Range
9 East, Torrance County,
New Mexico.

Dear Sir:

Permission is hereby granted to immediately resume drilling operations on subject well but said permission shall be revoked if information requested in letter of June 27, 1960 is not received in the Santa Fe Office of the Commission by July 15, 1960.

Very truly yours,

J. E. KAPTEINA
District Engineer

JEK/ig

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Dear Sir:

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 10th inst. regarding the matter of the oil conservation commission.

I am sorry that I cannot give you a more definite answer at this time, but I am sure that you will understand the necessity of this delay.

Sincerely,
J. H. ...

Very truly,
J. H. ...

10/10/40